AL-V-A-061
Bruce House Farm (Site)
Off Rt. 36,'Between Mt. Savage and Morrantown
Ca. 1780

The Bruce House Farm Site is the original location of
a large plantation known as "Mt. Pleasant" which was con-
structed by Andrew Bruce ca. 1780. The original farmhouse was
constructed of stone and contained 25 rooms. Unfortunately,
it was destroyed by fire in 1940. The frame house which now
stands on the site was erected in 1942 and built within the
foundation of the original Bruce House. Several outbuildings,

from the original farm,including a dairy house and a fruit

celler still remain.
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__EXCELLENT __DETERIORATED __UNALTERED _XORIGINAL SITE
__GOOD __RUINS X_ALTERED __MOVED DATE
__FARR _XUNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL {IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Bruce House Farm Site is located on the west side of Rt. 36
near Mt. Savage, Allegany County and is situated between the towns
of Mt. Savage and Morrantown.

The original Bruce House Farm, which completely burned in 1940,
eonsisted of a large two and a half story, three bay wide, square shaped
structure. The picture which accompanies this sheet was taken in the
1930's and it portrays a large remodeled house covered with stucco.

Cut stone quoins and walls supported by a low stone foundation are also
exhibited. The roof of the house featured a large offset gable shape,
and included several small gable roof dormers. The eaves of the roof
included wide soffits and frieze which were supported by large scrolled
brackets and architrave. Large finals were placed in either of the offset
gables. Windows in the house included double hung wooden sash frames
with pediments and shutters on the second story level, while the first
story exhibited full length French windows with shutters. The house
also had a one story wrap around porch with a hipped roof. The roof was
supported by turned columns and brackets which formed an ogee arch
between columns. One high corbeled brick chimney appears to have been
located on the outside end.

The present house, which sits within the foundation of the original
Bruce house, was built in 1940 and consists of a simple two story, three
bay wide, rectangular shaped frame structure. The house is supported
by a low stone foundation and is covered by a gable roof.

Several outbuildings remain standing from the Bruce farm; among them
are the dairy house which consists of a two story rectangular shaped
brick structure. The structure features a gambrel roof which is covered
by the original slate materials. Windows in the building exhibit double
hung wooden sash frames with six-over-six lights and jack arches. Two
semi-elliptical openings areapparent on the northwest end of the structure
however these doors have been closed with cement blocks. A flight of
stairs leads to the second story level on the northwest side. One
corbeled brick chimney is found on the inside end of the southeast side.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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—LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE
—LAW

—LITERATURE

—MILITARY
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—PHILOSOPRHY
—POLITICS/GOVERNMENT

—RELIGION

—SCIENCE

—SCULPTURE
—SOCIALHUMANITARIAN
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— TRANSPORTATION
—OTHER (SPECIFY)

PECIFIC DATES
s ca. 1780

BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Bruce House Farm Site :is found on the
farm which was built and developed by Andrew Bruce.

location of the original
Andrew moved to the

Cumberland area after the Revolution and bought a tract of land called

Mount Pleasant from his brothgr
lots conprising 1,191 acres.

handsom stone mansion which included twenty five rooms.

Normand. 1 The tract included six military
Upon this tract Bruce built a large and
3 The house

was built circa 1780, and as the farm developed, numerous tennant houses

and outbuildings were constructed.
additions and renovations 'weére made

the house was completely destroyed by fire.

of the original Bruce House.

Within the history of the house many

by diffezent owners. Finally in 1940

The frame house that now
stands on the site was erected circa 1942 and is built within the foundation

"The Bruces were well connected with import-

ant families in easgern Maryland; Normand Bruce's wife was the aunt of

Francis Scott Key.
citizens of the Cumberland area.

Andrew Bruce became one of the most influential
Andrew was appointed one of five commissioners

in 1787, served as the first circut court judge in Cumberland between
1793 and 1838, and also served as a member of the Maryland General Assembly. 7

Andrew Bruce was typical of the new wealthy breed that came to the

area in the 1780's.

He had the characterist

ics of ambition, vision,

aggressiveness and of course the money to invest which caused the Cumberland

region to grow rapidly.

1. Harry Stegmaier, Jr., Allegany County-A History (Parsons, W.va.:
McClain Printing, Co., 1976) p.p. 73-74

2.  Ibid

3. Interview with Mr. and Mrs.Theodore Thoeriq 5/23/77

4. Ibid

5. Ibid

6. Op-Cit- Stegmaier p. 74

7. Ibid p. 74

8. Ibid p. 75

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY



AV Ao/
FIMAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES
Allegany Count Land Records Cumberland, Maryland 21502

Stegmaier Jr., Harry. Allegany County-A History. Parsons, W. Va.:
McClain Printing, Co., 1976

Interview with Mr. and Mrs. Theodore
CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY

[LIGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY __ 24,21

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION
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STATE COUNTY
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[E1F ORM PREPARED BY
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John Nelson and Joan Baldwin
ORGANIZATION DATE
Allegany County Historic Sites Survey 5/23/717
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La Vale _Maryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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INVENTORY NO:  AL-V-A-06] DATE:  5/23/77

. . 255/17
REMODELING: Drastic, moderate, minor . 54.21 Acres
NAMF OF PROPERTY: Bruce House Farm (site)
LOCATION OF PROPFRTY: Off Rt. 36
DIRECTION DWELLING FACES: Southeast
NAME OF OWNER: 1952 Theodore Thorig 2644619

ADDRESS: Bruce House Farm P.0. Box 532

Mt. Savage, Maryland 21545

ﬁe,/o( g,(ee/?/' 'S 'Go "~ Bruce House Farm Dairy House

STORIES: 1( ) 2(X) 3( ) 4( ) 5C ) 6( ) BAYS: 1( ) 2( ) 3(C ) 4(X) 5C) 6( ) 7() ()

WINGS, ADDITIONS:

DWELLING SHAPE: (square, cross, rectangular)

WALL CONSTRUCTION:

( ) FRAME: Bevel, clapboard, weatherboard, wood shingles, board & batten (type?)
(X) BRICK: Bond type - common, English, Flemish. Sketch variants. Stretcher
( ) STONE: Bond type - rubble, ashlar (random or regular), quoins-plain, rusticated

() LOG
() OTHER: Coverings

WALL FEATURES: Belt Course, Pilasters, Others
FOUNDATIONS: High, Low, Brick, Stone
WATER TABLE: None, Plain, Beveled, Moulded Bribk

WINDOWS, TRIM, SHUTTERS: 1/1( ) 2/2( ) 6/6(X) 9/6( ) 9/9( ) other( )
pegged( ) nailed( ) wide( ) narrow( ) mitred( ) pediment( )

ENTRANCE ,DOORS:  LOCATION:East

HARDWARE: original( ) replaced( )
FAN LICHT, JRANSOM, SIDE LIGHTS, PLAIN
Paneled, Verticle, tiy-izontal Boards

CORNICE, BARGE, EAVES: (crown, fascia, gaffit, bed)
original( ) replaced( ) rafter ends, modillions, dentils, frieze, architrave

ROOF: Gable front, Gable flank, Hip, ¢ :d, Mansard, Gambrel, Flat, Dormers #
MATFRIAL: wood shingles, slate, tin, asphalt; original( ) replaced( )

PORCHES: SHAPE OF ROOF - shed( ) hip( ) gable( )

CHIMNFYS: Number: 2 _ Brick(X) Stone( ) Corbeled(X) original( ) replaced( )
Location: Flu.b end( ) Inside end(X) Outside end( ) Central( ) Interior( )
™ ARCHES: Door & Windows: Keystone, Flat, Segmental, Semicircular
COMMENTS::
USF: Private Home

STIGMIFICANCE : Site
DATE CONSTRUCTED:Original house-ca. 1780/present house-1940
CONDITION:




INTERIOR

FLOOR PLAN:

( ) CENTRAL HALL: Two rooms, each side; double parlor, one side
() SIDE HALL: One room deep, two rooms deep
( ) IRREGULAR

STAIRWAYS:
( ) ENCLOSED: Single flight, two flights with landing
( ) OPEN: Single flight, two flights - one landing, three flights - two landings
( ) DOG-LEG
( ) DOG-LEG with WINDERS
( ) SPIRAL
() ROUNDED
( ) SYMMETRICAL DIVIDED FLIGHTS
WALL FINISH:
( ) PLASTER
( ) PANELED: original; replaced
( ) BOARD PARTITION: baseboard, cornice, chair rail, wainscot
FIREPLACES:
NUMBER
LOCATION: parallel to walls, diagonal
MANTELS: wood mouldings, pilasters, columns, masonary, marble

DOORS: paneled, board and batten, flush
HARDWARE: original; replaced

DOOR & WINDOW TRIM:

PLAIN

ARCHITRAVE

SYMMETRTC with CORNER BLOCKS
FLUJED

FLUTED with CORNER BLOCKS

ARCHED OPENINGS: eliptical, tudor
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